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From: khaled shabani
To: City of Madison Police and Fire Commission
Subject: Khaled shabani
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 9:55:11 PM

Steven Johnson assistant chief of Milwaukee Police Department   I do request Mr Johnson to
be the new chief of Madison police department because he's coming from outside the
department that's one thing between 2012-2015 Madison police department they were threaten
my ex-wife when she immigrate to Wisconsin Madison in 2012 through Jordanian secret
service them and the FBI and no one told me over 3 years and two officers in 2015 beat my 3
years old daughter and her eye and they still at work bad management luckily my daughter she
did not become a blind I do request Mr Johnson and I do believe he's the best candidate to be
the new Chief because all the other officers no one told me so they violate my daughter right
and my civil right and the conduct of the Madison police department as they train them they
did not care and this department a lot of officers violate my civil right include Michael koval
and nobody the chief before him people in this department took advantage of their positions as
a police officer Mr Johnson he's the best candidate for this position after my experience over
here with all the officers still there is good people luckily but I do believe somebody from
outside he have to be the new chief of Madison police department after all the violation that
happened to me on my daughter and all the lawsuit 13 lawsuit I lost my life over here in this
town they prevent me even from getting married they destroyed my life best and all this
evidence Mr Steven Johnson he's the best candidate to this department  I hope the fire and
chief commission make the right decision based on all the feedback that I give them a lot of
officers captains they were careless luckily me and my daughter we didn't lose our life here in
this town good luck to Mr Steven Johnson to be the new chief of Madison police department 
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